
 

 
 
 
 
Date : Jul.02,2012 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: ZNFVS930 
 (Original Grant date: 06/19/2012) 
 Applicant: LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A., Inc. 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: ZNFVS930, originally granted. 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
  
Change #1 Enabled 5GHz Simultaneous Transmission feature with GSM/CDMA and WCDMA ra
dios  
 
      
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
                             
  
     

 
 
  
 
 

Jacop Cho  
Director  
On behalf of LG Electronics Mobilecomm U.S.A.,Inc  
 

 


